# Dweet



# Arianna Antoniazzi

Aspiring Fashion Student Eager to Create!

View profile on Dweet

#### **About**

I am a student at the Fashion Pattern Cutting course at the University of the Arts of London

Previously I studied for five years at the Liceo Artistico A. Volta F. Fellini in Riccione where I acquired basic knowledge and experience in the field of fashion, in particular as regards design, the creation of patterns, both hand-drawn and digitally with LECTRA and Clo, and finally the complete process regarding the creation of bespoke garments.

The part of fashion that makes me most enthusiastic is putting myself on the line to make clothes that start from an idea and then materialize worn by someone in such a way as to be able to see the results of a long process.

During the last few years I have also improved my use of Photoshop, Illustrator and especially Procreate.

I had the opportunity to participate in multiple experiences that were divided between high school, university and companies that prepared me to work under pressure and often with immediate deadlines both as part of a team and alone.

**BRANDS WORKED WITH** 

Harris Reed

Viktor&Rolf

## Experience



#### Atelier assistant

Viktor&Rolf | Feb 2023 - Jul 2023

During my internship at Viktor&Rolf, I had the incredible opportunity to contribute to the renowned haute couture atelier in crafting exquisite garments for the Paris Fashion Week 2023. My role involved assisting the talented team in various aspects of the creative and production process, gaining invaluable insights into the world of high fashion and couture craftsmanship.

#### Atelier assistant

Harris Reed | May 2022 - Jun 2022

Internship at Harris Reed in which I helped the team to create garments for his 2022 September's collection and VIP custom commissions for Harry Styles and Aly&Aj.

## **Education & Training**

2022 - 2023 • Amsterdam Fashion Institute

Exchance student,

2020 - 2024 University of the Arts London

Bachelor of Arts - BA,

2015 - 2020 Liceo artistico A.Volta F.Fellini

High School Diploma,